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(7 DESCRIPTION

{Check One)

-

1 Excellent (X Good (1 Fair {71 Detrerioroted ] Ruins ! Unexposed

. " CONDITION {Check One) {Check Olu-;

:' Altered {_x Unoltered [-l Moved 15‘1 Original Site

|- il S —
. CESCRIBE THE FR CSE;\:T_APT:—-C;RIGITJ:: (if known) PHYSICAL AFPEARANCE

Scheifferstadt is situated on the north side of Jefferson

Street, several vards south of the intersection of West Second
| and Rosemont Streets and U.S. Route 15, (at Exit 7), in

! | Frederick, Maryland. The prorerty is bounded on the north,

_ east, and west sides by these three roads, and on the south

4 side byv- Baker Park.

| The house ig in a two »mart composition. The main block, of
fieldstone construction, is two stories in heicht and three
bayvs in length; a two story, two bay, brick addition at the
west end, recessed back from the east facade of the main block |
but flush to its west facade, was built in the early nineteent! ;
century.

The present main entrance door of the principal block occuries
the central bayv of the east facade and is flanked bv double

hung windows of two over two Victorian sash. BAll of the door
and window openings appear to be original in size and location, !
with the three first floor door and window openings of the .
front and rear facades of the main block having stone relievinc .
arches positioned a short distance above their heads. The |
three windows of the second floor level of both facades are
positioned directly above each of the orenings below. The

gable roof. is flared at the eaves and there is a large brick .
chimnev centrally rositioned along the roof ridge. The exposed !
north end of the house has two windows at both the first and
second floor levels and a single window within the attic cable.
Directly below the two first floor windows of this end are

small opepnings with shaped wrought iron grills that provide :
ventilation and light to a large vaulted cellar beneath the ,
north end of the house.
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The south wing, of common bond brick construction, is three
bays in length. At its south end the cellar is exposed for one |
full storv, although a tall, one storv brick spring house covers
half of that wall area. A chimnev is enclosed within the south
end of the wing.

|
|

On the interior Scheifferstadt retains an impressive amount.cf |
original wobdwork and hardware. In many instances the a{chl- '
tectural features seen in the house are the first of their

| tvpe to be recorded in Marvland. The first floor is composed

| of three rooms: a narrow central hall with two doors on each
wall that cpen into large flanking parlors; a third door at

the east end of the north wall opens into a steeply windin~
enclosed stair. The north parlor has windows with flargd
rlastered reveals and plastered walls. 2 large project}nﬂ
chimnev on the scuth wall origcinally had an expansive firerlace
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[ Prehisteric [} Engineering [] Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specity)
[ Historic [] Industry losophy

[ Agriculture [] Inventien [] Science

@ Architecture (] Lendscape ] Seulpture

[ An Architeciure 2 Social/Human-

[ Comimerce [J Literature itarion

[ Cemmunications (7] Military [(1 Theater

[} Ceonservotion [ Musie i Trunsper.lurion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The property on which Scheifferstadt is situated, initially 2
part of a large tract of land called Taskers Chance, was ac-
guired by Josef Brunner from Daniel Dulany in 1746.

Josef Brunner emmigrated to Pennsvlvania from Scheifferstadt,
Manheim, Germany in 1728, but it is not known how much time
passed before he finally settled in Marvland. It was a common .
practice for Dulany to allow time payments for the purchase of
property so it may be that Brunner had lived on the property
for several years before finalizing the transaction. The fact
that nineteen other German families, including three directly
related to Brunner, purchased their land on the same day of
the Brunner-Dulany transaction indicates that all or most of
them had probably been residing on their respective properties
for some time before final purchases were made. 1t aprears
likely that Josef Brunner was responsible for the buildinc of
Scheifferstadt since the peculiarly German and European
characteristics seen in its construction and architectural de-
tail slggest that the builder was very familiar with those
architectural traditions. Whatever the case, in 1753 Josef
transferred his property, then 303 acres and "buildings", to
his son Elias. Scheifferstadt remains in the possession of
descendents of Josef Brunner to the present day althouch the
house and its remaining three acres are currentlv for sale.

Certainly one of the best preserved mid-eighteenth centurv
houses in Maryland todav, Scheifferstadt has had few altera-
tions made to it and all of these minimal. It is both archi-
tecturally and historically important to Frederick Citv and
County and to Western Marvland in general because of its in-
disputably close relationship to the early German settlement
of ‘this region and to the German traditions that are still in
evidence today. It is said that Scheifferstadt is the oldest
house in Frederick City, but while this mav be disputed liy
contrary evidence it is obvious that the unigueness of its
architecture and its direct association with the historv of
the region establish it as being one of the most important
historical sites in Marvland.
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(See Continuation Sheet # 2.)
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STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this properiy for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according t:)'ihe c-iteria and procedures set
lc;nh by the National Park Serviace.
level of significance of this nomination is:
5 | State [ Local

The recommended

0

National

Name

Orlando Ridout IV

Title State Historic Preservation
Officer

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Prescrvation

Dare

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Regixter

Late

-
-

Maryland Historical Trust August 25, 1973
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2525 Riva Road i
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Annapolis _ Maryland 21401 24 |
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27 Description (Continued)

Unfortunately all of the common rafters were reolaced in ‘e
early twentieth century but it is still possible to estai’i:
their number, locations, and the manner in which thev wer.

secured at the ridge and onto the collars, purlins, and wall
plates.

In the wing is one principal room at the first and secon? fl-
and cellar levels. For the most part, the interior weod.ort
contemporary to the early nineteenth century constructicn .t
attrikuted to .this mart of the house. Both the first flioor
and the cellar have large fireplace openings on their et
presumably these rooms were used as winter and summer hit-.e:
respectively. The small, one storv with open loft s»rin~ o .
at the south end of the wing is believed to be contem;orary
thie wing in its datc of construction.

49 Major Bibliographical References (Continued)

Schaxrff, J. Thomas. History of Western Marvland. Warrin: -
1882 ed. Baltimore: Reglonal Publishing Comuarny, 1977 .

#12 Level of significance of this nomination (Continucd)

The extensive amount of architectural detail and hardware showing Geeion
influence is unusual anywhere in Maryland and is of national signifivanc

L
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. SCHEIFFERSTADT
$#7 Description (Continued) FH’D"-?qL{

cvening that was altered in size at a later date. The south par-
lor, initially one large room, was divided into two chamhers
early in the nineteenth centuryv. The fireplace opening in the
chimney on its north wall has been completely closed but the chim-
ney still retains bhuilt-in closets. At the north side of thec vest
window of this room is a smaller closet., positioned the same dis-
tance from the floor as the window, that is embellished with a
wide, heavily carved, bolection-type architrave, a naneled Aoor,
and a scalloped apron. Two large exposed and vplastered summer
beams extend through the house from end to end.

Initiallv, at the second flomnr level, the room confiquration of
the first floor was repeated; however, the north and south hed
chamhers were divided into two room areas by beaded hoard par-
titions at a slightly later date. 1In the hall the two chimneyvs
are joined at the ceiling level, creating a vaulted ceilina in
this area of the hall. In the north chimney of the hall is a
small fireplace and chute for heating and suvplving coals to a
built-in five nlate stove in the north bed chamher(s): the stove
has four plates in figured relief and is dated 1756.

A second and larger arched fireplace opening on the south wall nf
the hall was presumahly used for heating only. The firenlace in
the south bed chamber has been comrletely sealed but still retaing

built-in closets with paneled doors. All of the rartition doors
throughout the house are of a five panel design and retain their
original, elaborately wrought thumb latches, locks, knobs, and
hinges. The use of massive exposed and (later) plastered summer
beams in the first floor rooms is repeated on the second floor.

Decaying plaster has recentlv revealed that the south partition
wall of the second floor hall is of half-timbered ccnstruction
that was initially exposed. This is a significant architectural
feature as it is the first example of exrosed wall framino of
this tvpe to be recorded in Maryland. Because of the hasically
sound condition of the plaster on all other walls it is difficult
to ascertain, at the present time whether or not this same tvpe of
framing was emploved elsevhere in the hocuse.

Another architecturallv significant feature retained at .
Scheifferstadt is the original, eighteenth centurv framing systoen
of the roof (sce drawing). It emplovs two sots of whal i+ praop-
erly termed "uvper cuarter crucks" that support mass=ive collar:
and principal rafters. Between each of the two sets of nrincipa
rafters are two nurllns that support a series of common rafters.

(See Continuation Sheect No.2)
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FHD-794
OUTSIDE OF HISTORIC
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K2 DESCRIPTION -
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE .
X_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED X UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOoOoD —RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED DATE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A large, early, German farmhouse, three large bays wide and two in depth
built with 30" walls of cut blocks* of sandstone from a nearby outcropping and
unusual in this area. It is entered by a wide, ten panel door with a four pane
overlight in the center bay. This entrance and all windows which are of 2/2
sash are headed by a cut stone, segmental relieving arch with stone fill above
the frames. These windows have wood sills. The attic is lighted by small, 2/2
sash windows in each gable. This house has a broad, rather steep, "A" frame roof
now covered with metal and with eave overhangs of approximately 1'. Heat was
furnished by numerous fireplaces and a large cooking fireplace, séved by two chim-
neys, joined in the attic and projecting at the center of and on an angle to the
ridgeline of the roof--typical early German style.

Beneath the north end of the house is a large, stone valuted root and wine
cellar with a shallow wall niche and two air shafts leading diagonally up to
the ground level and protected by cast iron grills. The structure is built on
a stone outcropping which is now visible from recently built cellar restrooms.
Exterior walls are insulated by a mixture of rye grass and mud plaster.

In the interior, mortised and pegged beams of white oak, with beveled corners, .
are visible. An interesting old circular wood stairway with handmade nails rises
to the second story. Interior doors are of five panels with thumb latches and
other hand-wrought hardware. One of the three original, built-in cast iron stoves
with five plates, the date of 1756 and a German inscription**is located in an
upstairs bedroom. Attic rafters contain wooden pegs for the drying of herbs and
other storage. A collection of early tools is on display.

A two story, early 19th century addition, arid smaller spring house adjoin
the main house.

**"Wherever your treasure, There is your heart."
*Random shaped on side and rear walls.

NOTE: This 1976 description has been altered by 1978
restoration as it probably appeared in C1756.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAaw __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 — _ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X-1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 — COMMERCE — EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —_INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __DTHER (SPECIFY)
C1753-56 __INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This large stone house, built by Joseph Brunner is a fine example of early
German houses, which has remained mostly in its original state and is one of
few remaining in the country. It was named after Brunner's hometown near
Heidelberg, Germany, and near the Rhine River.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY .

STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE D\V{{f(f.{;_x! S M. GREENE
ORGANIZATION ﬁftf ;;.- { th A :"»_ ffrl.‘» TORIAN DATE Lo7t
pe WTRICT Coyprree JANUARY
STREET & NUMBER Ll g HHDERICE, .-?;’f).r J";-{;?:;‘;A_-IHJU TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. .

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108




WD STRTE dilsiiAY ADwisl
EXCEPTION 7O BED 883G sEmmirTON
s pEen e/ 310 ser H R w R vony uu

COORDINATES

T Mo W ' mesT

WL [4RMA Vel 4RLE Lo
iy ABRSA LS ARA oA
134 4237 e |Sooe. 320
135 (4800 .97 |4 BAN Bol

14 (465 WL LS. 0L
AR (AL LLDis IS Ol FR&T)E“.\(.‘. EVTY PLAMMIMEE coMEUSSION
[ P e o neveoves — Tong 27, 1174~
" = AT A Ry
sEcnETALY
.
P or o ovue vl MBMY rathe S

SURVEN AMT PLAT wy

SuTtcLirFe & Assoc, Inc.

SUNUEYORS EBrubINMEED & Al -qunﬁ_hs
BIO DRLANANLE GO
PRLEDERACE. UMD YL AT

Lo

sTaTc ¢

M E'L!ID

FREBERICY ot
RECEnN .1 ] :lr..c:g

LFET WiDE DAl AGE
AHD UTUCITY LASEMENTS
ATLE Wl Ews NLESEaJET
A oM ALl LOT wingEs
- PEMOTES —T-Rhb
ATARDARD MM 2L

LLn

BET QUME 104

CURVE DATA TABLE

ST A - ATA an, e BRELTA, T oA W SEAT MG AW

].s-»- 47 | Bivo  1e l LE LT oi-hl- 48] VL. WY ] s 40" 1 A l ey -us'l

As-m | ten, sy AL ae |ao-akcan sz a4’ | vy ad"w] v e’

OWNERS DEDICATION & CERTIFICATION

WE , Buetyn A LRANTZ | M ELLABETH KILSCAMAN AUG OLWE o BHTELMAR
HEMESY AGOPY THIL TLhku OF SURBMNISION ESTARLIEW THE Minitaurt BALD™S ne sTaic-
TIoM LIMES, AUD DEDICATE THE $TNEETS TO PO USSR wJiB cBEIVFY TUAT THERE
AT MO SUTE OF ACTION LEASES (IEMS O TRUSTE OM THE PASFELTY (HMULUDED
I THAE Pobrl ERLERT TUDSE wWMD WhyE mithCATED THEIL ALSEWT PEREDSKH AWD
THAT THE LEQUIREMEWTS o L 659 To Ll ofF ALTICLE |\ OF THE AxwoT ATED
CoDh OF HMD 1Dkl EDITION , Aud kS EMALTED oo AMREMNDED BY AUBRLMEDUERT AcTh,
inl Ay THERETS &0 FAn S THEY HAY COMOEMN THE MALING OF THIS PLAT WANE
BEEN COMPLED WITW

GeTE (T %zr a
: : [f i Q! Q E HOELITARET A winss il

orvE CLINE £ DINTER AN

“ SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

- I WERERY SERTIEY THAT THE PLAw OF S BN 4 Ve CORMELT,
THAT 4T 16 A SUBBISION DF FALT OF LeuD COMVEYED &Y BESMIE © EMLANTL WIOW,
OMTE BEYELNN R RO RMTL | MR ABETH CESCHMALL AUD SUNE . BINTRR AN Y
DEED DATED JULY T8, 1963 AND LECORDAD AMOWMGITHE LAMD GELONDS OF PORDERILL
Lo ik LIBER &80, FOLID SBE

iz

oaTR

SECTION ONE

SCHIEFFERSTADT

SITUATED OM QOSEMOUT SNEUUE AMD wWEST 1™ sToeeT
N TREDRMLIGCW, A
FREvEn L. RLBCT O DALTRLALT
ETLEALEN (LW LOUNTY | MARNL AN
BT U JUME (DT L s o B
oAt wo - FoROWD-A-)
seaLe’ "= B0 ene. Wy - TERE

A0 [ ! -5 A S26Tey weeeniE (0

kbl o-HA




F-3-047/FHD-0794

Frederick County Tax Map 413, Schifferstadt parcel:

1.45 acres
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F-3-047 (FHD-0794)
. Scheifferstadt

1110 Rosemont Avenue, Frederick
Frederick Quadrangle
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